We endorse the Bloomsbury Association's objection.

Anthony Jennings
for BCAAC
Flat Z, 12-18 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QA

15 ADELINE PLACE, LONDON WC1B 3AJ

Application for planning permission; 2016/4943/P

Variation of Condition 2 (approved drawings) and removal of Condition 4 (details of facing
brickwork) and Condition 7 (details of curtain wall framing and glazing) to planning permission ref
2016/1964 granted 26/07/2016

The Bloomsbury Association welcome the retention of the original windows but, that being the
case, the colour needs to be as indicated on the approved drawings under

application 2016/1964/P. Window frames should be coloured white, not black, and the spandrel
panels between the windows a cream colour to match the existing facade, not grey. What has
been revealed after the scaffolding was taken down is referential to the original proposal that was
much criticised by the Bloomsbury Conservation Area Advisory Committee.

Regards,

Stephen Heath
On behalf of the Bloomsbury Association



